ECUA RFP NO. 2017-03
ENTERPRISE RESOURCE PLANNING (ERP), UTILITY BILLING SYSTEM (UBS),
COMPUTERIZED MAINTENANCE MANAGEMENT (CMMS), AND
IMPLEMENTATION SERVICES
(November 29, 2016)
ADDENDUM NO. 1
This addendum forms a part of the RFP Documents and clarifies the original RFP Document,
dated November 17, 2016, as noted below. This addendum consists of two (2) pages.
Question Received: “Can you please tell us if there will be a teleconference option for the pre-bid
meeting on December 5th? And if so, will you please email us the teleconference dial in
information?”
Response:
Mark Mack invites you to a WebEx meeting that requires registration.
ECUA RFP Pre-Proposal Conference

Monday, December 5, 2016
10:00 am | Central Standard Time (Chicago, GMT-06:00) | 1 hr
Register

After your request has been approved, you'll receive instructions for joining
the meeting.
Need help? Go to http://help.webex.com.

Questions Received: “Could you please help me with the following questions:
Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this? (like from India or Canada)”
Response: Anyone can apply for this RFP.
“Whether we need to come over there for meetings?”
Response: Travel may be required.
“Can we perform the tasks (related to the RFP) outside USA (like from India or Canada)?”
Response: Possibly.
“Can we submit the proposals via email”?
Response: No.

Questions Received: On review of the referenced RFP Section A heading A.1 it is understood
that the Authority has a preference for a one vendor solution for all modules. Will any
consideration be given to best of breed solutions that satisfy one or multiple requirements?
Response: We would not entertain a product that doesn't provide a comprehensive
solution for the majority of the requirements. It would be up to that vendor to partner with
someone else to provide a (as close as possible) 100% solution meeting all the requirements.

-END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1-

